
Agenda 05-09-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

May 9, 2024 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, May 9, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
35 Trowbridge Trail 

Applicant is requesting design review for 224 square feet of additions to the front and 
rear of the home. 

 
1 Sinclair Drive (14 Trumbull Lane) 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 262.5-square-foot addition and balcony to the 
back of the home. 

 
11 Alpine Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition and removal of several windows 
and doors. 

 
15 Warder Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 102-square-foot addition to the front of the 
home. 

 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNS 
 
3001 (3025) Monroe Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for an 11-square-foot sign for Blonsky Family 
Chiropractic in Springhouse Commons. 

 
 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
181 Sylvania Road 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 
185-196, for the exterior renovation and construction of a deck and fireplace to a 
Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 23, 2024, at 6PM. 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 04-25-2024

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 5 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
MINUTES

April 25, 2024

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting 
held on Thursday, April 25, 2024, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the 
Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street.

PRESENT:  Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Dave Wigg, Vice Chairman; Jim Vekasy; Paul 
   Whitbeck 

ABSENT:   Bonnie Salem; Kathleen Cristman; John Mitchell

ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Robert 
Koegel, Town Attorney; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison

ATTENDANCE: There were 8 members of the public present.    

The Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called 
the meeting to order at 6:00PM. 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 

DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider went to the 2024 NYS Preservation Conference. He stated 
that one of the topics was historic barn tax credits for homeowners, which could cover up to 
25% of improvement costs. 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS

81 French Road
Applicant is requesting design review for a 32-square-foot portico to the front of the home and a 
422-square-foot addition to the back of the home.

Jim Brown of High Point Contracting introduced the application. Mr. Brown stated they are 
seeking design review for an addition on back of the home and a portico. They will be residing 
entire home to be consistent.

Chairman Schneider confirmed with Mr. Brown that all the windows would match and asked if 
there is an overhang on the rear elevation at the first-floor level. Mr. Brown stated that it is flush 
from first floor to lower level.

DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg asked what kind of siding is on the house now. Mr. Brown 
stated that it is horizontal vinyl siding, and all siding will be replaced. DRHPB Member Jim 
Vekasy confirmed with Mr. Brown that the window trim will remain consistent with the rest of the 
home and that white corner boards will be used all the way around.



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 04-25-2024

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 2 of 5 

Chairman Schneider asked if the exposed basement wall will be covered with siding. Mr. Brown 
stated that that is the plan but that it is currently exposed. 

DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the 32-square-foot portico to the front of 
the home and a 422-square-foot addition to the back of the home as submitted, with the
condition that they use white corner boards and white window trim along windows and doors. 
This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Jim Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, 
the application was approved, none opposed.

24 Stuyvesant Road
Applicant is requesting design review for a 944-square-foot addition to the southeast side of the 
home.

Cameron Sformo of Loyal Nine Development introduced the application. Mr. Sformo stated that 
they are seeking to construct an addition to the back side of home. Total construction is 
affecting 932 square feet but not adding that much. They will be removing all current siding and 
installing white siding with black accents. 

Chairman Schneider asked what the brackets are made of. Mr. Sformo stated that they are 
wood with a dark stain. Chairman Schneider asked if they will only be using stained details. Mr
Sformo confirmed, except for the black shutters. 

DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck asked how far forward the garage currently sits. Mr. Sformo 
stated it is around four feet. Catherine Martin, property owner, added that there are a lot of 
houses in the neighborhood that are a bit forward of the rest of the home. Board Member 
Vekasy confirmed with Mr. Sformo that they are pulling the garage out to the existing porch. 

Vice Chairman Wigg inquired if they will be installing a new roof. Mr. Sformo stated that it will 
only be a partial, but will match the existing, relatively new roof.  

DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg motioned to approve the 944-square-foot renovation with 
approximately 350 SF addition to the southeast of the home as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
application was approved, none opposed.

39 Fall Meadow Drive
Applicant is requesting design review for a 763-square-foot addition to the back of the home.

Chris Hennessey of CKH Architecture introduced the application. Ms. Hennessey stated that the 
homeowners wish to add a bedroom and bathroom for in-laws to their home.

Chairman Schneider confirmed with Ms. Hennessey that there will be no kitchen. Building 
Inspector Bill Zink noted that the Town approved the redesign.

Chairman Schneider confirmed with Ms. Hennessey that the siding will match existing home.

DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck motioned to approve the 763-square foot addition to the back of 
the home as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 04-25-2024

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 3 of 5 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS

181 Sylvania Road
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-
196, for the exterior renovation and construction of a deck and fireplace to a Designated Historic 
Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Chairman Schneider opened the hearing.

Gaetano Abbate of Gaetano Abbate Contracting & Consulting introduced the application. Mr. 
Abbate stated that they are seeking a Certificate of Appropriateness for many changes to the 
property, including new windows, a balcony, changes to the garage door (from two doors to 
one), landscaping, hardscaping, etc. He noted that the house is in disrepair and has mostly non-
original windows, as well as two additions. They will redo the stucco in kind over the entire 
house, matching everything as best as possible.  

Chairman Schneider noted that windows are critical to that style of home. Mr. Abbate stated that 
they will be using cut sheet for the windows, single pane, with similar width muttons. Chairman 
Schneider asked if they are repairing any of them or replacing the windows. Mr. Abbate stated 
that they will be taking out the entire frame and doing complete replacements. No changes to 
openings will be made.

Chairman Schneider asked if there will be new doors. Mr. Abbate stated that there will be a new 
atrium door, a new front door, and a new balcony door. The entire roof has been replaced. They 
used a kind of paver from Carlisle to help with drainage. No roof drain was added, as it was 
pitched.

Chairman Schneider asked what the balcony fencing color will be. Mr. Abbate stated they will be 
silver. They are removing the existing balcony fencing that served no purpose since you could 
not get out that way.

Chairman Schneider confirmed with Mr. Abbate that the black fiberglass awning will not fade
and asked if any of the glass block wall will be replaced. Mr. Abbate said that just one was 
compromised and will be replaced in kind. Coping will also be replaced in kind.  

Board Member Whitbeck noted that the three garage doors (all singular) are being replaced with 
two (one singular, one double). Mr. Abbate stated that the doors are too small to pull in a mid-
sized SUV. Board Member Whitbeck expressed that he does not like the big garage door. Mr. 
Abbate noted that, because the house is white and garage door is white, one won’t be able to 
tell the difference. 

Chairman Schneider asked about the light fixtures and sconces. Mr. Abbate stated that some 
will be replaced in kind, and that he will also be doing any landscape lighting. 

Neal Barman of Josh Landscape gave a description of the landscaping plan. Mr. Barman stated 
that their intent is to let the front of the house be simple to give the house its moment. Purple 
hydrangeas will provide a bit of color. They will bring the existing stucco wall out and add 
chateau limestone and steps back into grade. This way, the AC unit would be disguised. They 
will be redoing nickeled gray finish with concrete, keeping the original footprint around pool. 
There will be steps up from the pool to yard area, and landscaping will be pushed out to the east 
to give a small, enclosed lawn area. Stucco walls will be added around stairs and east side of 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 04-25-2024

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 4 of 5 

pool. There will be natural stone boulders on the south side to push pool patio out 15 feet, 
utilizing an AstroTurf design. They will be planting trees planting along the east side for privacy, 
but the tree line will not continue down driveway so that the house will remain visible when 
driving down Sylvania. 

Chairman Schneider asked where the metal fence is going. Mr. Barman stated it will be inside of 
the trees’ privacy. Chairman Schneider asked if the deck would be painted red again. Mr. 
Barman and Mr. Abbate stated that they will be using wood for the replacement, not painted red, 
and the deck will be reshaped and given a white stucco skirt.

Chairman Schneider confirmed with Mr. Barman that the fireplace will have a gas insert and 
suggested a 90-degree angle from path to driveway. Mr. Barman agreed.

The Board expressed their appreciation to the contractors and homeowner for saving this home 
and taking on an such an extensive renovation while being respectful to its character. There 
was some discussion on interior improvements and conditions, including the basement and heat 
source.

Chairman Schneider noted that the railing above the third garage bay is the only one that is 
functional and suggested removing the railings on the other side. Board Member Vekasy noted 
that, in his opinion, the cable rails are fine and minimal. 

There was further discussion on the windows. Chairman Schneider concluded that they would 
like to see further detail between the fixed and operable windows. He then summed up the 
discussion on the application with the following commentary:

1. The front door should be replaced to match in-kind.
2. The proposed garage doors are acceptable, as the longer door works with this style of 

home.
3. The removal of the aluminum awning is acceptable.
4. The black coping caps with same exposure are all okay.
5. The glass block will stay in place.
6. The proposed door on left-side elevation should change to a single, in-swing door.
7. The railing to the non-accessible roof on the right-side elevation should be eliminated.
8. Lighting can be revisited but may be needed for safety.
9. The landscaping with pavers and stone is acceptable, including the 45-degree pavers.
10. The walkway to driveway should change to a curve.
11. Railing on stucco retaining wall should be removed as long as it meets NYS Building 

Code.
12. Windows cannot exceed 5” from DLO to DLO.
13. The black, fiberglass Infinity windows, black fiberglass man doors, and a black, solid 

wood front door are acceptable.
14. Garage doors should be white and smooth, with no texture.
15. All screens will be internal on windows but sliding doors will have screens on the outside 

and will be retractable.
16. Windows will have no tint and will be of clear glass, with simulated divided light.
17. The sloping roof should be removed, and the column encapsulated with right angles.

Chairman Schneider opened the podium for public comment. None came forward.

The hearing will remain open, and the application will return to the Board on May 9, 2024, with 
revised plans.



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 04-25-2024

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board Page 5 of 5 

04/11/2024 MEETING MINUTES REVIEW

The minutes of April 11, 2024, were approved following a motion by DRHPB Chairman Dirk
Schneider. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the 
meeting at 8:28PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

____________________________

April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B24-000059

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 35 Trowbridge Trail PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.15-3-11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Lake, Matthew C
Applicant: Lake, Matthew C

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for 224 square feet of additions to the front
and rear of the home.

Meeting Date: May 09, 2024

5/2/24, 10:10 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 2, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B24-000054

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 1 Sinclair Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.02-1-36
Zoning District: PUD Planned Unit Development
Owner: Cloverwood Senior Living, Inc
Applicant: Element of Pride LLC

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 262.5-square-foot addition and
balcony to the back of the home.

Meeting Date: May 09, 2024

5/2/24, 10:27 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 2, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 













Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B24-000057

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 11 Alpine Drive ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.18-2-46
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Wright, Robert J.
Applicant: Wright, Robert J.

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition and removal of several
windows and doors.

Meeting Date: May 09, 2024

5/1/24, 11:06 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1







RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 1, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B24-000062

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 15 Warder Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.06-3-34
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Sud, Chander M
Applicant: Quality Homes of Rochester

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 102-square-foot addition to the front
of the home.

Meeting Date: May 09, 2024

5/2/24, 9:57 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 2, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 











 Designed: 2/22/2024
 Printed: 3/8/2024

 This is an original design and must
 not be released or copied unless
 applicable fee has been paid or job
 order placed.

 All dimensions  size designations
 given are subject to verification on
 job site and adjustment to fit job
 conditions.

 No Scale. Drawing #: 1 All Chander 2020 2.22.24.kit

                                           

WTEP84

WFW8620HC

WTEP84
WED6620HC

W
T

E
P

84

TWT2596

W
T

E
P

84

W
T

E
P

84

TWT2296

   

W3030BUTT W3030BUTT

W
F

3.
30

W2418LW2118LW2418L
W2418LW2118LW2418R

           

228"

23
7"

228"

155 1
4 "

48 3
4 "

72"

208 1
2 "

62
18 "

36"
138

78 "

79 7
8 "39 3

8 " 36"

13
16" 2913

16"
13
16" 29 3

8 "
13
16"

47
1316 "

24"

93 5
8 " 61 5

8 "

47
1316 "

24"

13
16" 137 7

8 "13
16"

4
1516 "

30
78 "

1 5
8 "93 5

8 " 30" 30"

59
1316 "

12"

9915
16" 24" 84 9

16"

8 1
4 "

21"

93 5
8 "

12" 13811
16"13

16"

24"24"

2 1
2 "9

1
2 "2 1

2 "10 1
4 "8 7

16"2 1
2 "13 1

16"

109 1
2 " 1513

16"2915
16"

56
516 "

15
12 "



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
S24-000005

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3001 Monroe Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.08-1-71.1
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: Monroe Clover Plaza LLC
Applicant: McAllister Sign Inc.

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an 11-square-foot sign for Blonsky
Family Chiropractic in Springhouse Commons.

Meeting Date: May 09, 2024

5/1/24, 11:17 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 4, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 









4.6"

0.38"

11.9"

0.50"

CNC ROUTED BLACK PVC, ALL SQUARE CORNERS WILL HAVE A RADIUS
STUD MOUNT

FACE APPLIED VINYL
COLOR APPROVED PREVIOUSLY

MATTE PVC FINISH
NO VINYL23

.0
"

66.0"

C100 M0 Y0 K0 (MATCH BALLOON FROM FORMER WORK)

C0 M0 Y0 K40 (MATCH GRAY FROM FORMER WORK)



4/12/24, 2:10 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
CA24-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 181 Sylvania Road ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.06-1-1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Guttenberg, Brittany
Applicant: Guttenberg, Brittany

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code 
Section 185-196, for the exterior renovation and construction of a deck and fireplace to a Designated
Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: May 9, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 12, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 

















TOWN OF PITTSFORD
Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case #

1. Property Address:

2. Tax Account Number:

3. Applicant’s Name:

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

4. Applicant’s Interest in Property:

Owner: Lessee: Holding Purchase Offer: 

Other (explain):

5. Owner (if other than above):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes No

6. Application prepared by:

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

7. Project Design Professional (if Available):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

Rev. 07/24/2017 7

181 Sylvania Rd 

151.06-1-1

Paul Morabito

121 Sully's Trail suite 4 (585) 264-1330

Pittsford NY 14534 paul@morabitoarchitect.com

Architect

Brittany Guttenberg

436 Surrey Hill Way (585) 355-8270

Rochester NY 14623 brittybean1210@yahoo.com

Paul Morabito

Same as above

Paul Morabito

Same as above



8. Project Contractor (if Available):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

9. Present use of Property:

10. Zoning District of Property:

11. Is the property located in a Town Designated Historic District?

Yes No

12. Is the property listed on the National Registry of Historic Places?

Yes No

13. Will State or Federal Funding be used in this project, or will the project result in an
application for Tax Credits or other State and Federal benefits?

Yes No

If Yes, please explain:

14. Proposed Exterior Improvements:

A. Describe all exterior architectural improvements proposed with this project (include
project materials and finishes; attach additional sheets if necessary):

Rev. 07/24/2017 8

Gaetano Abbate

532 Plymouth Ave (585) 703-0800

Rochester NY 14608 gaetanoabbate@yahoo.com

Residence

RA

1- Stucco- repair and paint to match existing
2- Windows & doors- replace with Marvin. See attached materials
3- Replace garage doors with like kind. Plain panel in like color. Replace the two 8' wide
doors at the double garage bay with a single 16'x7' door
4-Atrium- replace glass with like kind
5- Add door pron primary suite to rooftop terrace able single garage bay. Provide black
aluminum cable rail system to 36" above the walking surface.





#14B: Description of all significant proposed improvements to the landscape of 181 
Sylvania Rd.  Prepared By Designer Neal Barman of Josh Landscape 

Front: 

1. The front lawn will be restored from its current state. Extreme highs & lows in the 
grading of the lawn will be smoothed over. Topsoil, compost & grass seed will be 
installed.  

2. Front Hardscape Entry will be replaced with new large rectangular pre-cast 
concrete pavers in a running bond pattern. The current/original footprint & shape 
will remain the same & the proposed colors of the new pre-cast concrete pavers will 
be close to the colors of the existing materials.  

3. Front Foundation Planting bed shapes will remain mostly the same with some 
alterations to the curves and the width of the planting beds extended to 7’ to allow 
room for plant growth.  

4. Soil will be added to the beds and pitched away from the house. All low spots will be 
filled. 

5. Natural stone mulch (2-3” cobble) will be installed a uniform 12” from the stucco 
house to ensure that the stucco is kept clean & dry.  

6. Low Voltage lighting. Minimalist design- Black treated Brass fixtures will be used to 
light up the hardscape at the front door.  

7. Current/existing Front Foundation Plantings of overgrown yews will be replaced with: 
1. (5) Japanese Upright Plum Yew 
2. (9) Green Velvet Boxwood 
3. (14) Walkers Low Catmint 
4. (9) Purple flowering Liriope  
5. (17) Bobo Hydrangea 
6. Black Mulch will be installed in all planting beds to compliment the black 

architectural details of the house.  

Sunroom Patio with Privacy Wall & Plantings: 

1. Hardscape: Existing low stucco wall will be replaced with a larger stucco wall 
capped with thermal cut natural bluestone. The height of the proposed wall will not 
exceed the height of the existing threshold of the sliding doors & windows of the 
sunroom so that it appears original to the house.  

2.  Hardscape: Thermal cut bluestone steps will be added to provide access to walkout 
patio space off the sunroom. 

3. Hardscape: Patio material will match the pre-cast concrete pavers used for the front 
entry.   



4. Thermal cut bluestone steps will come off from the patio & step down to the lawn 
5. Rectangular steppingstones will lead from the fenced pool area to the Sunroom 

Patio. 
6. Low Voltage lighting. Minimalist design- Black treated Brass fixtures will be used to 

light the steppingstones.  
 

Plantings:  

1. (3) Bo-Bo Hydrangea will be planted on the exterior of the stucco wall 
2. (10) Endless Summer Hydrangea will be planted on the inside of the 

stucco wall.  
3. Planting bed will be mulched with 2-3” cobble to ensure patio & stucco 

wall remain clean & dry.  
4. (4) Viburnum will be planted around the air conditioner unit & boulders 

will be installed to appear as if they are an original part of the landscape.  
5. Planting Beds will be mulched with black mulch. 

 

Pool Area /Back Yard: 

1. Pool Decking/Patio Existing concrete & bluestone will be replaced with the same 
pre-cast concrete paver as the front entry & sunroom patio. Running bond pattern.  

2. Pool coping will be updated to large rectangular format pre-cast rectangles 
designed to match the body of the pool decking. 

3. Square pre-cast concrete of the same color & material will be used on a 45, with 
astroturf in between joints along the far length of the pool to introduce permeability 
into the hardscape.  

4. Stucco retaining wall to match surface & color of house, capped with thermal cut 
bluestone.   

5. (2) sets of thermal cut blue stone steps to formal fenced in lawn area. 
6. Proposing to have (7) old sickly evergreens removed & extend the pool decking out 

toward the woods.  
7. To extend the permeable pool decking 15’ out from its current dimensions, Large 24-

36” Dolomite Boulders mined from local quarry will be used to create (4) single 
course naturalistic tiers into the woods. The retaining walls will be functional to 
support new tree plantings as well as aesthetically pleasing from all directions.  

8. Rectangular steppingstones will lead from the fenced in pool area to the driveway. 
9. Low Voltage lighting. Minimalist design- Black treated Brass fixtures will be used to 

light up the steppingstones. 



 

Removal of Current Painted Wood Deck & Installation of New Composite Deck: 

Carpentry: Existing Red painted wood deck will be replaced with composite decking 
material to closely match the exterior colors of the house. Footprint of new design to 
be very close to existing- but with simplified lines that speak to the design of the 
house. 
Walnut colored deck boards & black & stainless cable railing system.  
Pool Area Plantings: 

1. (72) Green Velvet Boxwoods 
2. (24) Dwarf Ornamental Grasses 
3. (4) Viburnum 
4. (7) PJM Rhododendron 
5. (20) Catmint 
6. (9) Rhododendron 
7. (7) Korean Lilac (Pleached hedge) 
8. Boulders will be naturalistically integrated into the planting beds. 
9. All beds to be mulched with Black mulch with 2-3” cobble 12” out from all 

stucco architectural & hardscape elements.  
10. Low Voltage lighting. Minimalist design- Black treated Brass fixtures will 

be used to softly up- light the plantings. 
 

Creation of Formal Greenspace with Stucco Fireplace: 

Extending 25’ from the existing fenced-in pool area, the current slope of the lawn will be 
excavated & feathered out into existing grades to create usable- fenced in greenspace.  

Fireplace Design: Surface treatment of the fireplace will match the surface & color of the 
stucco house & capped with thermal cut bluestone. The fireplace is proposed to be a gas 
fireplace with built-in seating. To be surfaced with stucco to match the architecture of the 
house.   

The seating area in front of fireplace to made of Square precast pavers on a 45 with 
astroturf in between to visually connect the fireplace to the formal green space.  

 

Privacy Planting & Pool Fencing: 

1.  (13) Black Hills Spruce  
2. 6) Limelight Hydrangea 



3. (16) Inkberry (Shamrock) 
4. (9) Western Arborvitae 
5. Black Aluminum Pool Fencing will enclose the pool area.  

Black Hills Spruce planting is to be on the exterior of the pool fencing to 
create a soft evergreen privacy screen without any obstruction of hard 
lines from view.  
 

 

 

 

 
 



UPDATED MAY 1, 2024





Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 01A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 02A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 03A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 04A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 05A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 06A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 07A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 08A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 09A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 10A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618

Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:

Scale: 1/16" = 1'

Plan is conceptual.
Contractor to field verify
all dimensions and grades.

21
'-

0"

11'-0"
23'-11"

9'
-0

"

Pool fence layout



Guttenberg ResidenceMay 2, 2024 11A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618

Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:

Scale: 1" = 40'

Plan is conceptual.
Contractor to field verify
all dimensions and grades.





























































Infinity Casement, Awning and Picture

NCA / NAWN-32017-08-28 19915173
Infinity Architectural Detail Manual

19915173
Infinity Architectural Detail Manual

Lite Options

7/8"
(22)

Insulating Glass

 Insulating Glass
 23/32" GBG

Insulating Glass
7/8" SDL w/ spacer bar

Insulating Glass
SDL Simulated Rail

w/ spacer bar

1"
(25)

Insulating Glass
 1" GBG

1 1/8"
(29)

Insulating Glass
1 1/8" SDL w/ spacer bar

23/32"
(18)



Infinity Casement, Awning and Picture

NCA / NAWN-132020-04-27 19915173
Infinity Architectural Detail Manual

19915173
Infinity Architectural Detail Manual

Section Details: Operating and Picture
Scale: 3" = 1' 0"

3 1/4"
(83)

2 5/32"
(55)

1 5/16"
(33)

11/16"
(17)

1 29/32"
(49)

D
ay

lig
ht

O
pe

ni
ng

Fr
am

e
Si

ze

1 29/32"
(49)

11/16"
(17)

1 5/16"
(33)

1 5/16"
(33)

2 1/4"
(57)

2 3/16"
(55) 3 1/4"

(83)

11/16"
(17)

1 29/32"
(49)

Daylight
Opening

11/16"
(17)

1 29/32"
(49)

Frame
Size

Head Jamb and Sill

Jambs

2 1/4"
(57)

2 9/16"
(65)

3 1/4"
(83)

D
ay

lig
ht

O
pe

ni
ng

1 29/32"
(49)

2 5/32"
(55)

1 5/16"
(33)

2 1/4"
(57)

11/16"
(17)

3 1/4"
(83)

Daylight
Opening

Frame
Size

11/16"
(17)

1 29/32"
(49)

1 29/32"
(49)

2 3/16"
(55)

11/16"
(17)

Fr
am

e
Si

ze

1 29/32"
(49)

11/16"
(17)

Jambs

Head Jamb and Sill











-
-

HEAD & SILL DETAIL
H3 ALUMINUM CLAD CASEMENT 2.0
OPERATING - STD 3/4" GLASS

-
-

JAMB DETAIL
H3 ALUMINUM CLAD CASEMENT 2.0
OPERATING - STD 3/4" GLASS, LEFT HAND SHOWN

FRAME WIDTH

51
8"

 [1
30

m
m

]

EXTERIOR

17
8"

 [47mm]

15
8"

[42mm]
15

8"
[42mm]

21
2"

[64mm]
21

2"
[64mm]

DLO

3
4"

 [1
9m

m
]

13
16"

[29mm]

1" INSULATED GLASS OPTION

1"
 [2

5m
m

]

15
8"

[42mm]

13
4"

[4
5m

m
]

FR
AM

E 
H

EI
G

H
T

21
2"

 [6
4m

m
]

21
2"

 [6
4m

m
]

13
4"

 [45mm]

15
8"

[4
2m

m
]

D
LO

21
2"

[6
4m

m
]

15
8"

[4
2m

m
]

EXTERIOR

11
8"

 [2
9m

m
]

51
8"

[130mm]

1" INSULATED GLASS OPTION

1"
 [25mm]

21
32

"
 [5

2m
m

]

13
4"

[45mm]
13

4"
 [4

4m
m

]

Operating
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement 2.0 - Insert Frame Scale: 4" = 1'

Note: Sierra Pacific Windows reserves the
right to change specifications without notice.

   www.sierrapacificwindows.com
800-824-7744



-
-

COMMON MULL DETAIL
H3 ALUMINUM CLAD CASEMENT 2.0
OPERATING, LEFT/ RIGHT SHOWN

EXTERIOR

17
8"

 [47mm]

15
8"

 [42mm]

21
2"

[64mm]DLO41
2"

 [115mm]

15
8"

 [42mm]
15

8"
 [42mm]

11
4"

 [32mm]

3
4"

 [1
9m

m
]

11
8"

 [29mm]

33
16"

 [81mm]

51
8"

 [1
30

m
m

]

Operating
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement 2.0 - Insert Frame Scale: 4" = 1'

Note: Sierra Pacific Windows reserves the
right to change specifications without notice.

   www.sierrapacificwindows.com
800-824-7744



JAMB DETAIL
H3 2.0 CASEMENT
TRANSCEND INSERT WINDOW

SILL DETAIL
H3 2.0 CASEMENT
TRANSCEND INSERT WINDOW

HEAD DETAIL
H3 2.0 CASEMENT
TRANSCEND INSERT WINDOW

Operating
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement 2.0 - Insert Frame Scale: 4" = 1'

Note: Sierra Pacific Windows reserves the
right to change specifications without notice.

   www.sierrapacificwindows.com
800-824-7744



-
-

COMMON MULL DETAIL
H3 ALUMINUM CLAD CASEMENT 2.0
OPERATING, LEFT/ RIGHT SHOWN

EXTERIOR

17
8"

 [47mm]

15
8"

 [42mm]

21
2"

[64mm]DLO41
2"

 [115mm]

15
8"

 [42mm]
15

8"
 [42mm]

11
4"

 [32mm]

3
4"

 [1
9m

m
]

11
8"

 [29mm]

33
16"

 [81mm]

51
8"

 [1
30

m
m

]

Operating
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement 2.0 - Insert Frame Scale: 4" = 1'

Note: Sierra Pacific Windows reserves the
right to change specifications without notice.

   www.sierrapacificwindows.com
800-824-7744



Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

100 6

A

•35.5" X 50" FRAME SIZE
•36" X 50.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

16Page 1 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

200 7

B

•54" X 50" FRAME SIZE
•54.5" X 50.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 2 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

300 1

C

•51" X 35" FRAME SIZE
•51.5" X 35.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 3 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

400 1

D

•17.5" X 50" FRAME SIZE
•18" X 50.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 4 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

500 1

E

•47" X 51" FRAME SIZE
•47.5" X 51.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 5 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

600 1

F

•27" X 51" FRAME SIZE
•27.5" X 51.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 6 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

700 1

F

•27" X 51" FRAME SIZE
•27.5" X 51.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 7 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

800 1

G

•23" X 38" FRAME SIZE
•23.5" X 38.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 8 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

900 1

G

•23" X 38" FRAME SIZE
•23.5" X 38.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 9 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

1000 1

H

•18" X 38" FRAME SIZE
•18.5" X 38.5" ROUGH OPENING

H3 Insert Casement

16Page 10 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

1100 1

J

•54" X 38" FRAME SIZE
•54.5" X 38.5" ROUGH OPENING

Rectangle

16Page 11 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

1200 1

porch south

•107.5625" X 92.0625" FRAME SIZE
•108.0625" X 92.5625" ROUGH OPENING

Sliding Patio Door

16Page 12 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

1300 1

porch North

•107.5625" X 92.0625" FRAME SIZE
•108.0625" X 92.5625" ROUGH OPENING

Sliding Patio Door

16Page 13 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

1400 1

porch West

•77.0625" X 94.3125" FRAME SIZE
•77.5625" X 94.8125" ROUGH OPENING

Sliding Patio Door

16Page 14 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

1500 1

porch west

•77.0625" X 94.3125" FRAME SIZE
•77.5625" X 94.8125" ROUGH OPENING

Sliding Patio Door

16Page 15 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date



SHIP TO:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

BILL TO:

 

 Phone

Email

Phone

Fax

 

 

 

 

100-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Left 35.5 x 50
Custom: Frame Width = 35.5, Frame Height = 50, Screen Width = 31.908, Screen Height = 
45.791
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, Insert 
Frame, Installation Holes = With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 2W4H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8"
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
FBC = FL20064, TDI = WIN-2244
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1: Glass Width = 31.5, Glass Height = 46,Sash Width = 33.75, Sash Height = 48.25

35.5" X 50"

A

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

6

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$7,088.41$1,181.40EA

A

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

13Of1Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

200-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Left / Fixed / Right 54 x 50
Custom: Unit 1: Mull Location 1 = 18.08333, Frame Width = 18.08333, Frame Height = 50
Custom: Unit 2: Mull Location 2 = 35.91667, Frame Width = 17.83333, Frame Height = 50
Custom: Unit 3: Frame Width = 18.08333, Frame Height = 50
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, 
Mull-Frame Type = Vertical Common (Continuous Head & Sill), Insert Frame, Installation Holes 
= With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
H3CommonMull
H3CommonMull
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W4H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8", Interior Mull Casing Applied
No Nail Fin
Unit 1, 3: U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
Unit 2: U-Factor = 0.27, SHGC = 0.29, CR = 57, VT = 0.51, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-137-03788-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 23.17101, W m 2k = 1.53
FBC = FL21154, TDI = WIN-2243
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1,2,3: Glass Width = 14.34375, Glass Height = 46,Sash Width = 16.59375, Sash Height = 
48.25

54" X 50"

B

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

7

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$17,846.85$2,549.55EA

B

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

13Of2Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

300-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Left / Fixed / Right 51 x 35
Custom: Unit 1: Mull Location 1 = 17.08333, Frame Width = 17.08333, Frame Height = 35
Custom: Unit 2: Mull Location 2 = 33.91667, Frame Width = 16.83333, Frame Height = 35
Custom: Unit 3: Frame Width = 17.08333, Frame Height = 35
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, 
Mull-Frame Type = Vertical Common (Continuous Head & Sill), Insert Frame, Installation Holes 
= With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 10" Hinge
H3CommonMull
H3CommonMull
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W3H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8", Interior Mull Casing Applied
No Nail Fin
Unit 1, 3: U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
Unit 2: U-Factor = 0.27, SHGC = 0.29, CR = 57, VT = 0.51, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-137-03788-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 23.17101, W m 2k = 1.53
FBC = FL21154, TDI = WIN-2243
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1,2,3: Glass Width = 13.34375, Glass Height = 31,Sash Width = 15.59375, Sash Height = 
33.25

51" X 35"

C

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$1,943.65$1,943.65EA

C

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

13Of3Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

400-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Right 17.5 x 50
Custom: Frame Width = 17.5, Frame Height = 50, Screen Width = 13.908, Screen Height = 
45.791
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, Insert 
Frame, Installation Holes = With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W4H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8"
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
FBC = FL20064, TDI = WIN-2244
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1: Glass Width = 13.5, Glass Height = 46,Sash Width = 15.75, Sash Height = 48.25

17.5" X 50"

D

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$862.68$862.68EA

D

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

500-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Left / Right 47 x 51
Custom: Unit 1: Mull Location 1 = 23.5, Frame Width = 23.5, Frame Height = 51
Custom: Unit 2: Frame Width = 23.5, Frame Height = 51
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, 
Mull-Frame Type = Vertical Common (Continuous Head & Sill), Insert Frame, Installation Holes 
= With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
H3CommonMull
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W4H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8", Interior Mull Casing Applied
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
FBC = FL21154, TDI = WIN-2243
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1,2: Glass Width = 19.75, Glass Height = 47,Sash Width = 22, Sash Height = 49.25

47" X 51"

E

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$1,877.82$1,877.82EA

E

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

13Of4Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

600-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Right 27 x 51
Custom: Frame Width = 27, Frame Height = 51, Screen Width = 23.408, Screen Height = 46.791
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, Insert 
Frame, Installation Holes = With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W4H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8"
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
FBC = FL20064, TDI = WIN-2244
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1: Glass Width = 23, Glass Height = 47,Sash Width = 25.25, Sash Height = 49.25

27" X 51"

F

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$977.04$977.04EA

F

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

700-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Left 27 x 51
Custom: Frame Width = 27, Frame Height = 51, Screen Width = 23.408, Screen Height = 46.791
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, Insert 
Frame, Installation Holes = With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W4H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8"
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
FBC = FL20064, TDI = WIN-2244
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1: Glass Width = 23, Glass Height = 47,Sash Width = 25.25, Sash Height = 49.25

27" X 51"

F

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$977.04$977.04EA

F

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

13Of5Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

800-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Right 23 x 38
Custom: Frame Width = 23, Frame Height = 38, Screen Width = 19.222, Screen Height = 33.791
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, Insert 
Frame, Installation Holes = With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W3H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8"
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
FBC = FL20064, TDI = WIN-2244
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1: Glass Width = 19, Glass Height = 34,Sash Width = 21.25, Sash Height = 36.25

23" X 38"

G

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$761.24$761.24EA

G

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

900-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Left 23 x 38
Custom: Frame Width = 23, Frame Height = 38, Screen Width = 19.222, Screen Height = 33.791
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, Insert 
Frame, Installation Holes = With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W3H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8"
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
FBC = FL20064, TDI = WIN-2244
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1: Glass Width = 19, Glass Height = 34,Sash Width = 21.25, Sash Height = 36.25

23" X 38"

G

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$761.24$761.24EA

G

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

13Of6Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

1000-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Casement Insert Windows 2.0 Casement Right 18 x 38
Custom: Frame Width = 18, Frame Height = 38, Screen Width = 14.408, Screen Height = 33.791
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, Insert 
Frame, Installation Holes = With Installation Holes
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Sash-Panel 
Weatherstrip Color = Black
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer, 3/4"
Full Screen Shipped Separately, FlexScreen, View Clear Mesh
Ship Separately, Hdwe = Matte Black, 14" Hinge
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 1W3H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 5-1/8"
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.28, SHGC = 0.26, CR = 58, VT = 0.46, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-136-03426-00004, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.59
Exterior Accessories = 1 7/8", Extender Location = Sill Only
Unit 1: Glass Width = 14, Glass Height = 34,Sash Width = 16.25, Sash Height = 36.25

18" X 38"

H

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$706.79$706.79EA

H

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

N/AA

1100-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
H3 Aluminum Clad Direct Set Windows 2.0 Direct Set Fixed 54 x 38
Custom: Frame Width = 54, Frame Height = 38
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior, 
Standard Frame, Frame Jamb Flush
Low-E, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer
SDL, Equal, Putty, 5/8", Exterior = Peppered Steel 110, Interior Ultra Coat = Black, Pine Interior, 
w/ Shadow Bar, Shadow Bar Color = Dark Bronze Anodized, 3W3H, Grille Type Custom
Jamb = 4-9/16"
No Nail Fin
U-Factor = 0.31, SHGC = 0.3, CR = 58, VT = 0.54, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-148-02555-00003, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 19.21268, W m 2k = 1.76
Installation Straps = No
PG35, FBC = FL22043, TDI = WIN-2306
Unit 1: Glass Width = 51.3125, Glass Height = 35.3125,

54" X 38"

J

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$1,233.79$1,233.79EA

J

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

54.5" X 38.5"

13Of7Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

1200-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

**No certification or DP rating available for this unit.**
MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
Aluminum Clad Wood Sliding Patio Door Stile And Rail Door Fixed / Inactive / Active 107.5625 
x 92.0625
Custom:  Door Panel Width = 35.25, Door Panel Height = 89.25, Frame Width = 37.42188, Frame 
Height = 92.0625
Custom:  Door Panel Width = 35.25, Door Panel Height = 89.25, Frame Width = 34.85938, Frame 
Height = 92.0625
Custom:  Door Panel Width = 35.25, Door Panel Height = 89.25, Frame Width = 35.28125, Frame 
Height = 92.0625
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Model = 
Fullview, 2 7/8" Stile, 2 7/8" Bottom Rail, 2 7/8" Top Rail
Low-E, Contemporary Bead, Tempered Both Lites, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer
Unit 2: AAMA 2604
Unit 3: Sliding Screen Shipped Separately, Peppered Steel 110, AAMA 2604, Outside Screen 
Width = 34.75, Outside Screen Height = 90.375, View Clear Mesh
Unit 2: 2 pt Lock
Unit 3: 2 pt Lock, Contemporary, Keyed Alike, Hdwe = Matte Black, With Footbolt, Matte Black
Mulls 1: Vertical Factory 0" thick
Mulls 2: Vertical Factory 0" thick
Jamb = 4-9/16"
Vinyl Patio Nail Fin, No Drip Cap
U-Factor = 0.3, SHGC = 0.32, CR = 58, VT = 0.55, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-104-01848-00001, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.7
Rough Opening Width = 108.0625, Rough Opening Height = 92.5625
Set Up = Yes
Review/No Rating, CCL = Unanswered
Unit 1,2,3: Glass Width = 30.625, Glass Height = 84.75, 

107.5625" X 92.0625"

porch south

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$5,607.53$5,607.53EA

porch south

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

108.0625" X 92.5625"

13Of8Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

1300-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

**No certification or DP rating available for this unit.**
MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
Aluminum Clad Wood Sliding Patio Door Stile And Rail Door Active / Inactive / Fixed 107.5625 
x 92.0625
Custom:  Door Panel Width = 35.25, Door Panel Height = 89.25, Frame Width = 35.28125, Frame 
Height = 92.0625
Custom:  Door Panel Width = 35.25, Door Panel Height = 89.25, Frame Width = 34.85938, Frame 
Height = 92.0625
Custom:  Door Panel Width = 35.25, Door Panel Height = 89.25, Frame Width = 37.42188, Frame 
Height = 92.0625
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Model = 
Fullview, 2 7/8" Stile, 2 7/8" Bottom Rail, 2 7/8" Top Rail
Low-E, Contemporary Bead, Tempered Both Lites, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer
Unit 1: Sliding Screen Shipped Separately, Peppered Steel 110, AAMA 2604, Outside Screen 
Width = 34.75, Outside Screen Height = 90.375, View Clear Mesh
Unit 2: AAMA 2604
Unit 1: 2 pt Lock, Standard Handle, Hdwe = White, With Footbolt, Antique Brass
Unit 2: 2 pt Lock
Mulls 1: Vertical Factory 0" thick
Mulls 2: Vertical Factory 0" thick
Jamb = 4-9/16"
Vinyl Patio Nail Fin, No Drip Cap
U-Factor = 0.3, SHGC = 0.32, CR = 58, VT = 0.55, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-104-01848-00001, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.7
Rough Opening Width = 108.0625, Rough Opening Height = 92.5625
Set Up = Yes
Review/No Rating, CCL = Unanswered
Unit 1,2,3: Glass Width = 30.625, Glass Height = 84.75, 

107.5625" X 92.0625"

porch North

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$5,519.40$5,519.40EA

porch North

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

108.0625" X 92.5625"

13Of9Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

1400-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
Aluminum Clad Wood Sliding Patio Door Stile And Rail Door Active / Inactive 77.0625 x 
94.3125
Custom:  Door Panel Width = 38.5, Door Panel Height = 91.5, Frame Width = 38.53125, Frame 
Height = 94.3125
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Model = 
Fullview, 2 7/8" Stile, 2 7/8" Bottom Rail, 2 7/8" Top Rail
Low-E, Contemporary Bead, Tempered Both Lites, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer
Unit 1: Sliding Screen Shipped Separately, Peppered Steel 110, AAMA 2604, Outside Screen 
Width = 38, Outside Screen Height = 92.625, View Clear Mesh
Unit 2: AAMA 2604
Unit 1: 2 pt Lock, Contemporary, Keyed Alike, Hdwe = Matte Black, With Footbolt, Matte Black
Unit 2: 2 pt Lock
Vertical Factory 0" thick
Jamb = 4-9/16"
Vinyl Patio Nail Fin, No Drip Cap
U-Factor = 0.3, SHGC = 0.32, CR = 58, VT = 0.54, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-104-01848-00010, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.7
Rough Opening Width = 77.5625, Rough Opening Height = 94.8125
Set Up = Yes, Operator Panel Installed = No
PG35, CCL = 436-H-650.01, FBC = FL17545, TDI = DR-886
Unit 1,2: Glass Width = 33.875, Glass Height = 87, 

77.0625" X 94.3125"

porch West

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$4,742.04$4,742.04EA

porch West

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

77.5625" X 94.8125"

13Of10Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

1500-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
Aluminum Clad Wood Sliding Patio Door Stile And Rail Door Inactive / Active 77.0625 x 
94.3125
Custom:  Door Panel Width = 38.5, Door Panel Height = 91.5, Frame Width = 38.53125, Frame 
Height = 94.3125
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Model = 
Fullview, 2 7/8" Stile, 2 7/8" Bottom Rail, 2 7/8" Top Rail
Low-E, Contemporary Bead, Tempered Both Lites, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer
Unit 1: AAMA 2604
Unit 2: Sliding Screen Shipped Separately, Peppered Steel 110, AAMA 2604, Outside Screen 
Width = 38, Outside Screen Height = 92.625, View Clear Mesh
Unit 1: 2 pt Lock
Unit 2: 2 pt Lock, Standard Handle, Hdwe = White, With Footbolt, Antique Brass
Vertical Factory 0" thick
Jamb = 4-9/16"
Vinyl Patio Nail Fin, No Drip Cap
U-Factor = 0.3, SHGC = 0.32, CR = 58, VT = 0.54, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-104-01848-00010, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.7
Rough Opening Width = 77.5625, Rough Opening Height = 94.8125
Set Up = Yes, Operator Panel Installed = No
PG35, CCL = 436-H-650.01, FBC = FL17545, TDI = DR-886
Unit 1,2: Glass Width = 33.875, Glass Height = 87, 

77.0625" X 94.3125"

porch west

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$4,653.91$4,653.91EA

porch west

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

77.5625" X 94.8125"

13Of11Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

1600-1

Rough Opening:

Overall Unit Size:

Room Location:

**No certification or DP rating available for this unit.**
MARCH 2ND, 2023 PRICEBOOK
Aluminum Clad Wood Sliding Patio Door Stile And Rail Door Inactive / Active / Semi-Active / 
Inactive 152.5625 x 94.3125
Unit 1, 4: Custom:  Door Panel Width = 38.5, Door Panel Height = 91.5, Frame Width = 
38.45313, Frame Height = 94.3125
Unit 2, 3: Custom:  Door Panel Width = 38.5, Door Panel Height = 91.5, Frame Width = 
37.82813, Frame Height = 94.3125
Complete Unit, CoreGuard Plus
Frame = Peppered Steel 110, Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Pine Interior
Sash = Peppered Steel 110, Sash-Panel Clad Finish = AAMA 2604, Ultra Coat Black, Model = 
Fullview, 2 7/8" Stile, 2 7/8" Bottom Rail, 2 7/8" Top Rail
Low-E, Contemporary Bead, Tempered Both Lites, Argon Gas, Black Warm Edge Spacer
Unit 1, 4: AAMA 2604
Unit 2, 3: Sliding Screen Shipped Separately, Peppered Steel 110, AAMA 2604, Outside Screen 
Width = 38, Outside Screen Height = 92.625, View Clear Mesh
Unit 1, 4: 2 pt Lock w/Dummy
Unit 2, 3: 2 pt Lock w/Dummy, Contemporary, Keyed Alike, Hdwe = Matte Black, With Footbolt, 
Matte Black
Mulls 1: Vertical Factory 0" thick
Mulls 2: Vertical Factory 0" thick
Mulls 3: Vertical Factory 0" thick
Jamb = 4-9/16"
Vinyl Patio Nail Fin, No Drip Cap
U-Factor = 0.3, SHGC = 0.32, CR = 58, VT = 0.54, AI = <0.30/<1.5, CPD = 
SIE-N-104-01848-00010, GapFill1 = ARG, Can ER = 20, W m 2k = 1.7
Rough Opening Width = 153.0625, Rough Opening Height = 94.8125
Set Up = Yes
Review/No Rating, CCL = Unanswered
Unit 1,2,3,4: Glass Width = 33.875, Glass Height = 87, 

152.5625" X 94.3125"

porch west

LINE # DESCRIPTION U/M

1

QTY EXTENDEDNET PRICE

$10,668.74$10,668.74EA

porch west

LINE TYPE

WindowAndDoor PK- 362

153.0625" X 94.8125"

13Of12Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



QUOTE #

1788194 Gaetano Abbate

 QUOTE NAME PROJECT

Sylvania

JOB NAMEPO # CUSTOMER PO #

Comments:

SUB-TOTAL:

LABOR:

FREIGHT:

SALES TAX:

TOTAL:

$5,301.41

$71,569.07

$66,267.66

$0.00

 
$0.00

 

SALESPERSON

228

PRINTED BY BID BY

mzyla

Unless otherwise noted on the line item, this product is covered under a Sierra Pacific Windows limited warranty.  Please see your dealer, the 
Website WWW.SIERRAPACIFICWINDOWS.COM or our marketing literature for a copy of the applicable limited warranty for specific 
language, limitations and exclusions.

All prices quoted are typically valid for 30 days. The quoted pricing is not final and is subject to revised price book releases and changes until the 
order has been submitted.  Other exceptions may apply. Shop drawing charges are not included.

Sierra Pacific offers a variety of wood species produced in combinations of solid and veneer-wrapped wood parts that have varying grain patterns. 
Wood characteristics also vary due to the species of the wood. The combination of these items could result in color variations of the finished 
stained products. Outswing Doors will have a complementary species of wood threshold.

RATINGS
Oversized units and certain mulled/stacked configurations have not been tested and therefore have no performance grade(PG) rating. P.E. 
approved job-specific comparative analysis may be available for these non-rated units. Please contact your Inside Sales group to determine 
available options for non-rated product. A complete list of rated products is available at WWW.SIERRAPACIFICWINDOWS.COM

The Vinyl replacement products do not have a PG rating.

If units are being installed in an area requiring specific PG ratings the unit must be installed in the exact manner tested as shown in our certified 
installation details.  These details can be found on the Florida Building Code website at www.floridabuilding.org or can be obtained by contacting 
Sierra Pacific’s Architectural Services Department at 800-433-4873 ext. 1734.

Recent building code changes require the addition of limiting devices on any operating unit installed where the finished clear opening of the unit is 
within 24” of the floor and is more than 72” above the finished grade or other surface below the window. Please check with your local building 
department to determine if this code is a requirement in your jurisdiction and order units accordingly.

We Appreciate Your Business!

This quote may contain glazing options that include coating ‘i89’.  These glazing options may have an increased risk of room side glass 
condensation in areas where the winter outdoor temperatures are below freezing (32°F/0°C).

THERMAL PERFORMANCE

COMPANY

Units denoted with an 'E' on the line item image meet egress based off criteria from the International Residential Code manual.  Each has at least 
20" clear opening width, 24" clear opening height and a total clear opening square footage of at least 5.7. The window sill height is not taken into 
consideration and needs to be reviewed for compliance in your local jurisdiction.

ALUMINUM CLAD UNITS ONLY: **SPW recommends through frame installation for units with factory applied brickmould.**

COLOR VARIATION

No Warranty for panel warpage without Multipoint hardware or Double Bore with Tru-Lock. 

13Of13Page* All drawings are viewed from exterior of window. 5/2/2024CQWPNL



- It is the responsibility of the architect and/or contractor to determine proper fit and function of any product relative to code requirements in the municipality of a given
building site. - All installations should be performed by an approved, certified installer and be installed in accordance with AAMA Installation Masters methodology. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to properly install products and to verify compatibility of sealants, flashing,  and all building envelope membrane system components. - It is
the responsibility of the installer to adequately shim all windows and doors. The shim placement should start no more than 4 inches from each corner, then every 12 to 16
inches thereafter. Shims are required at the check rails on double hung windows. - For complete and product specific installation instructions please refer to our installation
manual or contact your Sierra Pacific Windows Representative. - Blocking, sealant / caulking, installation, interior trim,  fasteners, flashing, metal trim, sill pans and shims
are not supplied unless otherwise noted. - Sierra Pacific Windows is not responsible for repair or  replacement of products damaged by other trades, window protection or
storage following delivery, label removal orfinal cleaning. - For warranty questions, please refer to Sierra Pacific Limited Warranty. - Improper installation will void the
warranty. - Manufacturing lead time does not begin until all signed submittals have been received at the Sierra Pacific Windows Office. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible
for the design of, conditions in, or performance of building construction beyond the perimeters of the Sierra Pacific units. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for any errors
incurred through the use of these drawings by others. - Sierra Pacific is not responsible for improper installation. - It is the Distributor's responsibility to verify that all items
specified on the order are correct. TEMPERED GLASS NOTES: The manufacturing of tempered glass involves heating and cooling processes that impart a minor wave
distortion in the glass surface resulting in non-flat reflection. Currently, there is no industry standard for wave distortion in tempered glass. There are no methods or tools
available for measuring wave distortion in the field and any attempt at measurement is subjective at best. Most field applications are insulated glass units which, due to
their construction and in combination with various environmental factors, also affect reflection. Wave distortion is an unavoidable characteristic of tempered glass that does
not impair the integrity of the glass, is not recognized in the industry as a defect and is, therefore, a non-warrantable item.

Line Item: Qty:

Room Location:

1600 1

porch west

•152.5625" X 94.3125" FRAME SIZE
•153.0625" X 94.8125" ROUGH OPENING

Sliding Patio Door

16Page 16 of

APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED OR STAMPED BY THE FOLLOWING BEFORE THIS PROJECT WILL BE RELEASED INTO A PRODUCTION ORDER.THE SIGNATURES
REQUIRED ARE TO CONFIRM THAT QUANTITIES, SIZES AND HANDING. HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

Distributor Date Architect Date Contractor Date


	01 05-09-24 DRHPB Agenda
	03 35 Trowbridge Trl Referral Packet
	TrowbridgeTrl_35_front
	_ags_ef461bbe1d42448e9ca4dd18b0294def (1)
	35 Trowbridge Foyer Bedroom-Plans 04-22-24
	19m3815 Matt and Jennifer Lake DRB 04 2024-Go-to-View TITLE
	19m3815 Matt and Jennifer Lake DRB 04 2024-Go-to-View ELEVS 1
	19m3815 Matt and Jennifer Lake DRB 04 2024-Go-to-View ELEVS 2
	19m3815 Matt and Jennifer Lake DRB 04 2024-Go-to-View NEW BSMT
	19m3815 Matt and Jennifer Lake DRB 04 2024-Go-to-View NEW FF
	19m3815 Matt and Jennifer Lake DRB 04 2024-Go-to-View NEW ROOF

	35 Trowbridge Foyer Bedroom Addition-Nearby Homes w Side Entrances DRB
	6 Trowbridge
	28 trowbridge trail
	5 Oak Manor
	26 Oak Manor
	34 oak manor
	47 Oak manor


	04 14 Trumbull Ln Referral Packet
	_ags_c231976c7f2e4bc3a1b56269920027d0
	14 Trumbull Ln Addition & Balcony-BP & Pics
	14 Trumbull Ln Addition & Balcony-BP & Pics
	14 Trumbull Addition- back
	Page 1

	14 Trumbull Addition- side view
	Page 1


	05 11 Alpine Dr Referral Packet
	AlpineDr_11_front
	AlpineDr_11_side
	_ags_5473615ff0bb44b7baf0d98c15fa0a1d
	11 Alpine Dr Reno-Plans
	11 Alpine Dr Windows Reno-Elevations

	06 15 Warder Dr Referral Packet
	15 Warder Dr Addition-Before Pic
	_ags_ae1305a097f0419fbae882f082072a28
	15 Warder Dr Addition-Front Rendering
	15 Warder Dr Addition-Floor Plan

	07 3001 Monroe Ave Blonsky Sign Referral Packet
	06 3001 Monroe Ave Definitive Beauty Referral Packet.pdf
	_ags_15f2b89248ef4850ad8e514a2d219585

	3001 Monroe Ave Blonsky New Sign-BP & Loc

	08 181 Sylvania Road CofA DRB Referral Packet REDUCED
	Binder2.pdf
	06 181 Sylvania Road CofA DRB Referral Packet REDUCED.pdf
	06 181 Sylvania Road CofA DRB Referral Packet REDUCED.pdf
	SylvaniaRoad_181_front
	_ags_8202c541296143dfa12c1c3c9c10b8c6
	181 Sylvania Road CofA DRB Referral Packet.pdf
	181 Sylvania Rd Original Designation Application 01-1995


	06 181 Sylvania Road CofA DRB Referral Packet REDUCED
	181 Sylvania Road CofA DRB Referral Packet.pdf
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Images w Text (2).pdf
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 1
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 2
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 3
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 4
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 5
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 6
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 7
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 8
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 9
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 10
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 11




	A91g35aw7_1n6ymrq_g9g.tmp
	181 Sylvania CofA-Porch Elevation Specs 04-19-24


	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13

	Marvin Infinity Windows - Option 1
	Infinity main house shop drawings 4-19-24
	Infinity Porch shop drawings 4-19-24
	Marvin Infinity porch Elevation drawings

	Sierra Pacific Windows - Option 2
	Sierra Pacific insert 2.0 casement section detail drawings
	Sierra Pacific quote 5-1-24




